



TIMOTHY K. THOMPSON, CPA Principal

CONTACT

tthompson@bgm-cpa.com P (952) 542-5654 F (952) 920-5428

in.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Timothy K. Thompson is a Principal at Boeckermann Grafstrom & Mayer. He focuses his practice on audit and accounting. Timothy has more than 35 years of experience in attest services (audits, reviews, and agreed-upon procedures) including audits of employee benefit plans; financial reporting and management; non-attest services (compilations and accounting support); prospective financial reporting, including forecasts, projections, and budgets; interim chief financial officers and controller services; and individual and business tax compliance and planning.

Tim serves closely-held businesses across a broad range of industries, including franchisors, franchisees, contractors, distributors, manufacturers, technology and software companies, non-profit organizations, and employee benefit plan audits.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Principal, Boeckermann Grafstrom & Mayer, LLC Bloomington, Minnesota 2019 – Present

Shareholder, Weber & Deegan, Ltd. Edina, Minnesota 2007-2019 **Chief Financial Officer**, Stinar Corporation Eagan, Minnesota 2007-2008

Partner, Carver Moquist & O'Connor LLC Minneapolis, Minnesota 1993-2007

LICENSING, MEMBERSHIPS AND HONORS

- · Certified Public Accountant (CPA) in Minnesota
- Member, Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants
- Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Named "Super CPA" by Twin Cities Business Monthly and Minnesota Law & Politics

EDUCATION

• Bachelor of Arts in Accounting, University of St. Thomas

